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Radford, Victoria

From: Patterson, Bob <bob.patterson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 18 December 2014 17:31

To: 'licensing.team@uk.tesco.com’

Cc: Entertainment Licensing; Bridget.Massey(GCSx)

Subject: TESCO EXPRESS ELLAND ROAD LEEDS - 'NEW' PL APPLICATION [NOT
PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

To whom it may concern,
Thank you for your recent application for a ‘new’ premises licence at your existing premises in the Churwell area of
Leeds.

Whilst it is perfectly acceptable for any operator, to exercise its discretion by applying for a new licence as opposed
to a variation of its existing authority, the police also consider in such circumstances, that existing conditions of the
licence should be taken into account, especially where those conditions have previously been recommended by the
police and agreed by the operator.

Therefore, with what amounts, it would seem, to no more than a variation of one hours trading, when comparing
the application to the existing premises licence, West Yorkshire Police would suggest that the existing three
conditions relating to CCTV, should at the very least remain as they are word for word, and not be replaced by what
is proposed by the applicant on this occasion.

This argument is strengthened further, when it is considered that these three conditions were only agreed with the
police by the same operator back in February 2011, and also, the wording of other conditions of the existing licence
are not affected by what is proposed with this application.

I look forward to your reply.

Bridget:

if there is no reply to this email by the due date — which | believe to be 31* December 2014, would you please treat
this email as a formal representation to this application.

Could you please acknowledge receipt of this email, indicating your approval or otherwise ~ thank you in advance.
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AIHENT LICENSING
Mr Bob Patterson :
Leeds District Licensing Officer
Leeds District Licensing Department
Elland Road, Leeds, LS11 8BU
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For the latest news and updates:

Visit our website - www.westyorkshire.police.uk

'Like' us on Facebook - westyorkshirepolice | 'Follow' us on Twitter - @WestYorksPolice | 'Watch' us on
YouTube www.youtube.com/999tv

WEST YORKSHIRE




Are You Interested In Being A Special Constable - Click Here To Find Qut More.

This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended for the addressee(s) only. If
you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, retention or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail
and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you have received this in error, please use the reply function to notify us immediately and permanently delete the email and
any attachment(s) from your computer or electronic device.

West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely monitor incoming and outgoing e-mail messages and cannot accept
liability or responsibility for any errors or omissions in the content and, as internet communications should not be considered as
secure, for changes made to this message after it was sent.

Any views or opinions expressed in this message may not be those of the West Yorkshire Police.

This email was scanned for viruses by the West Yorkshire Polices' anti-virus services and on leaving the Force was found to be
virus and malware free. You must take full responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware checking.

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in
partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call
your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.



